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ADDENDUM NO. 1 
TO REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS  

FOR 
LANDFILL GAS COLLECTION SYSTEM REPLACEMENT BACK NINE, DESIGN,  

PROJECT 24-42 
 
DATE: October 31, 2024 
 
PROPOSAL DUE DATE: Wednesday, November 13, 2024, at 3:00 p.m. 
 
This Addendum consists of the responses to general questions from consultants. 
 
RESPONSES TO GENERAL QUESTIONS FROM CONSULTANTS 
 

Question #1: Can the City share the map that was prepared for the preproposal meeting? 
Response: See Enclosure 1: Back Nine Map for Preproposal Meeting 
  
Question #2: What if additional wells are needed?  
Response: While the City does not anticipate needing more wells, the Consultant will 

determine if additional wells are needed during the preliminary investigation 
phase and make a recommendation in the Basis of Design memo.  

  
Question #3: What is the purpose of the vent trench? 
Response: In the event of possible gas migration, a vacuum can be pulled on the vent 

trench to extract the gas prior to leaving the site.  
  
Question #4: How many wells have pumps? 
Response: All wells in the Back Nine have leachate pumps.  
  
Question #5: Please add the irrigation mains to the preproposal meeting map. 
Response: Available maps of the irrigation mains will be provided to the Consultant once 

selected. 
  
Question #6: What is the minimum distance that must be maintained from the Preservation 

Areas to the construction area?  
Response: This will be determined by Consultant/Subconsultant during the preparation 

of the CEQA document for this project. 
  
Question #7: What is the radius around endangered species in which no work can occur? 
Response: This will be determined by Consultant/Subconsultant during the preparation 

of the CEQA document for this project. 
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Question #8: What is the pump model used in the gas wells? 
Response: The model of pumps used in the gas wells is PumpOne Short. 

 
 
Enclosures:  1. Back Nine Map from Preproposal Meeting on October 23, 2024 
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